Town of Triana Regular Council Meeting
Monday, July 11, 2022
6:30p.m.

The mayor called the meeting to order. Roll call: Council Members George Ragland, Jason Garstka,
Levoneia Ayers, Casey Whitman and Mayor Mary Caudle. Members present constituted a quorum.
Council Member Erica Hopkins was absent

Legal counsel Caleb Ballew and the clerk Sharron Humphrey were also present.

Approval of minutes: Council Member Whitman made the motion to approve the minutes dated June
27,2022. Council Member Ayers seconds the motion. Motion carried.

Mayor Caudle’s Report: Senator Orr is on the agenda to do a presentation; once he arrives, we will
change the regular order of business to allow him to speak.

REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES:

Fire & Police: Chief Powell presented his midyear report to the council, see attached report. Chief
reported we have applied for a grant through Cops Grant to hire three officers we should hear
something around mid-September. We applied last year and were turned down hoping this year will be
different. If awarded the grant will put us slightly above the recommended 2.5 Officers per 1,000
residents and allow them to patrol 24/7. The new patrol car should be stripped, equipped and ready to
go on tomorrow.

Council Member Ragland asked if we had any applications in for police officer, Mayor stated we’re still
advertising and looking for another officer. Chief Powell asked if we were hiring a full-time or part-time
person. Mayor stated council said full-time.

Chairperson Ragland reported the Police Dept. traveled 2,498 miles, made 26 traffic stops, 15 warning
citations, 16 traffic citations, 95 calls for service, 2 arrest and 10 reports.

Fire Dept. responded to 2 outside fires, 3 fire alarms and 12 Emergency calls.

Finance: No Report

Mayor Caudle stated: the gym has two AC units, one of the units have been repaired she stated we
need to look at repairing the other one. Suggested moving forward to accept bids to repair it. Council in
agreement. i

We're using new copier temporarily until ours comes in. She thanked Councilman Whitman for hooking
up the computers to the printer.

We have the new service agreement from Cintas everything is pretty much the same may go up after
more staff is hired. Term is 1 year. Council in agreement.

Mayor stated the pump to the well owned by the Toney’s has gone out. We have a $14,000.00 estimate
to repair it. Councilman Whitman asked did we own the pump but pay them for water. Mayor stated the
Toney’s own the pump. The agreement states we will make necessary repairs and pay them an amount



for water used. Council Member Ragland stated they do not own the pump the town purchased the
pump. Mayor stated the pump is in the well on their property.

Ragland stated six years ago he mentioned we needed to dig a well. He stated Mr. Murphy can go in
cornfield dig and find water. We go into Towne Lakes dig can’t find water. -

Mayor stated this did not happen while she’s been mayor. This was done years back when they
searched for water that well was put in when the lake was put in. Council Member Ayers asked if this
was the only quote received or do we have the means to get multiple quotes. Mayor stated Hand
Service is the only company in North Alabama that digs and repairs wells in this area.

Motion by Council Member Ragland to have the well repaired at a cost of $14,580.00. Council Member
Ayers second the motion. Motion carried.

Utility: No Report

Park & Recreation: No Report

Council Member Ragland stated we agreed to purchase some mats for the gym walls for Park & Rec.
Mayor Caudle stated we had a work session and discussed it. The Rec Coordinator was supposed to get
bids. He was working on the bids he sent her two. He has not completed items as requested. She plans
to get Ms. Ayers to help with getting bids.

Streets and Cemetery: Chairperson Garstka stated getting the street signage for Landess Cir is still on
their radar hopefully this week, and that Zierdt Road is at the beginning stage of potholes repair. Mayor
stated the Whole town has been scheduled for street repair this week

Mr. Garstka thanked Mayor Caudle for coordinating with Commissioner Steve Haraway and other
parties for the repairs.

Council Member Ragland reported he was down at the cemetery today and noticed some trees that
needs to be trimmed. The grave digger stated he can cut the branches back. Some family members
stated to him that they would like for their loved ones to be buried under the tree.

Mayor stated she will have Sharron to reach out and get some quotes from him.

Mayor Caudle stated everyone should have received a draft of the cemetery deed sent to their emails,
she stated it looks good and for those who have already purchased plots they will be able to identify
where their plots are.

Council Member Whitman suggested that if someone is reserving property, they may want to consider
marking it out with pins or rebar.

Motion by Council Member Whitman to approve the use of cemetery deed. Council Member Ayers
seconds the motion. Mation carried.

Mayor reported we sent out five letters from the Code Enforcement Officer, the letters reference
weeds, junk, grass things like that. The letters will be kept on file for anyone wanting to look at them.

Mayor reported we had a Public Hearing earlier to discuss moratorium on large scale developments. She
stated it was a good meeting. She asked if there were any comments, anything that may need to be
added. Council Member Whitman asked if they may need language that talks about annexations. He



stated annexations are not a rezone. Mayor stated that’s correct because if the land is annexed into
Triana then it’s not already zoned.

Attorney Ballew stated the way he recalls the language he does not think it would restrict annexations,
but he does think it would be safe if the town wants to specifically allow in instead of relying on the fact
that it’s not restricted to assume that it’s still allowed.

Mayor Caudle stated that is one of the things that came up during the Public Hearing.

Attorney Ballew stated the moratorium would apply to everyone equally. If they’re going to annex in,
they have to understand they’re coming into the town with its current law. He stated we could include
in the ordinance to say, annexations are still permissible under this ordinance.

Council Member Ragland asked can we afford it annexing.

Mayor stated we’re not putting it in saying we’ll annex during the moratorium if someone wanting to
annex land into Triana they would have to follow the same law.

Public Comments:

Theresa Nelson stated last week the County came down and paved part of Wall Triana, but they did not
do Landess Cir where the pothole is. She spoke with the guy about filling in the hole, but he had already
dumped everything off his truck. He did not say Landess Cir was on his list to repair. She stated she
would hate to see an accident happen with someone hitting that hole.

Mayor stated they have it on their list, they will finish up the whole town hopefully this week.

Betty Williams reported work has resumed on the clinic. Chris will be here next month to start working
on the water on the outside.

Ms. Williams presented drawings for the Veterans Park, she asked do they need approval from the town
as to where to put it. Mayor stated it will be across the street from the park near where the old senior
building was. Ms. Williams asked will they need inspections or permits first. Mayor stated it will have
too through permitting.

Ms. Freeman asked for clarity on the Historical Society having to have permits just to pour the concrete.
Mayor Caudle stated anytime you pour concrete you have to have a permit and get it inspected. She
further stated because it’s for the Town it will not be a cost to them, but it still has to have a permit.

Motion by Council Member Ayers to move forward with the Triana Veterans Memorial site and
landscape plans. Council Member Garstka seconds the motion. Roll call vote, Ragland-yes, Garstka- ves
Ayers-yes, Whitman-yes and Caudle-yes. Unanimous consent, motion carried.

Ms. Williams reported the Historical Society applied for a $30,000.00 Grant with Montgomery Society

Commission. If the Grant is funded, they will repair the roof and get a new garage door for the
bathroom.

Mayor stated to keep your fingers crossed that we get approved for the grant the town did for the
whole bathrooms. We should know something in November.

Mrs. Freeman stated there’s a bad pothole over on Ervin Lane that nothing has been done about.

Mrs. Freeman asked do you have to have a permit to fill in with topsoil.



Mayor stated there’s nothing in our files to say, but if you dig out and move so much you have to get a
permit.

Ms. Freeman asked how soon the deed to the cemetery plot. Mayor stated they just voted on them as
soon as Sharron gets the information to fill in the spot with the person’s name, by the end of the week.

Ms. Freeman asked did the people bringing in the soil have to have a license with the Town of Triana.
Mayor stated they should most of the contractors working in the subdivisions have sub-license through
the builders.

Ms. Freeman stated driving down Record St there was a cross area in the curve that's filled in now. The
town needs to put more signage in the curve, a driver going straight will end up in the property owner’s
land. Mayor Caudle stated she and Ms. Ayers were near the area discussing putting up some signage
spacing them out. Ms. Ayers stated before she became a Council Member she asked for that same
thing, additional curve signage. Mayor asked Council Member Garstka to order more curve signage to
be spaced out on Record St.

Patsy Parvin stated she would like to see the town and citizens get behind this Veterans Memorial.

Moved and properly seconded to adjourn.
Date approved d(/( {f{ J—f PO PP~

Bharicrw /%mee//é%
% / & /-.éés

Mayor&)r Chaf Pro Tempore




LY0dFY Y¥IA-AIN 3303

juswiliedaq 921|0d eueld|



|0J1ed



foud

I¢0¢ 0c0c bl0¢ 8lO0C LIOC

f
i

e b

viv

SHIYS |043ed [e10]

00T
00¢
00€
00V
00S
009
00L



foud
Zz0Tz Cror 1TToT 070T 610C 8T0C LT0C

i

pa||2Ael] 93e3|IAl |e10]



¢eoc Te0e 0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢ L10¢C

— |

0¢

0)7

.......... M O@

08

B 00T

. /80T | g1
6TT

— ovT

93eIDAY HIYS / 93e3|IN




uolldwnswo) |an4



04d ¢¢0¢ ¢c0oc 1¢0¢ 0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢

0001

000¢

000¢

............. AL = SR Ooo.q

988/ - —L 0005

0009

(suojjen)uondwnswo) |an4



foud
20T TzoT TTOTZ 0Z0CZ 6T0C  810T

_____ SLYST'YS
08°09.9TS

00°0$
00°000°ZS
00°000‘V'S
00°000°9%
00°0008$
00°000°0TS
00°000°CT$
00°000¥TS
00°000°9T$
00°000°8TS

|e10] ) 35S0 |9Nn



[oud z2oz zzot 1¢0¢ 0¢0c¢ 610¢

00°0S




IDIAY3S ¥O4 STIVD



(foid  foig
¢C0C 07C0C x«CC0C CcOZ T1c0C 0c¢cOc 610C 81I0C¢ L1O0C

92IAJIDS 104 S||eD

00¢
00t
009
008
000T
00cT
0[0)a8
0091
008T
000¢



xCC0C ¢c0¢ 1¢0C¢ 0c¢0¢ 6I0C 8I0C L10OC

- - 6TT |

/9T LS T

a8esany HIYS / s|[ed



"PUSNIIM AINr 4O 7 2Yd
J9A0 S)JOMB3JIJ J0J S||E 9 01 papuodsal Juawiiedaq 21|04 euell]

. - i

- 0c¢

— Ot

R i _ L oo e IR i e, ERNE et ”W. ..... O._N
adA|L

¢ 01 sulpuodsal am aJe 1eymn




sdols d1jjed|



foud
ZCc0C 7T0T TTOT 0T0T 610T 8I0T L10T
: : ! L L L . } O
00T
002
00¢€
00t
o _ - 00s
e AR . o - 009
| 00.
.......... —— 008
R :zz;;.fzf_;;isg;;a-;;;w ..... 006

3 - 000T

sdols oljjed]




[a40r4 1¢0c¢ 0¢0¢ 610¢ 810¢ L10¢C
L =3 ] <1* O

¢0
0
90
80
-1

.......................... L 21
vl
97
81
4

BIYS / sdois duyjed]



[0ad
Nmom Nmom TZ0¢ omom mHom mHom LT0C

00T

suonel) = 00¢

sSuluJep\ o

00¢

_____________ . 00S

panss| s3uluiepn/ suoilel)



uole|oIA
Byio  3unysn 3e| ugis doys 3uipaads

:J10} 9|doad 3uiddols am aJle 1eypn



S1J0day



[04d
¢T0C 7zoz 1TC0T 0C0T 6T0C 8IOC  L1IOT

0

0S

001

0sT

00¢

= e = " OmN

S1J0day [e10]



foud
270T TZ0T 120T 020Z 6T0T 8T0T 10T

0¢

JUDpPIDY M

...................... - g | == ot O._w
110day JSIN = ”

Hoday O/|

............ - 09

08

§ oot
0T .

0cl

110day Jo adA|



515144V



[o.d
¢T0T TT0T 170T 020C 6T0C 8T0OC LTIOT

S]1Solly B

S1Sa.44y

lea) / S1Sally |e1o]

0



's1eaA 931y) JaA0 O ZS9°60TS 29 p|NOM aJeys seueld]

pue 0Z'LS6'8TZES 49100 ||Im (panosdde J1) wesdoud ay| sieaA 934yl Jano
09'609‘8E1S S! 1uel3 ay) Jo 1500 pajdafoud |B10]  "SI821J4Q 321|0d dw-||ny
(¢) @24yl a4y 01 Sulpuny Joj uoijealjdde ue (adueisisse JnoA Joj ajpne)
JoAe|A %3 uoseys syuey]) paniwqgns sey juswiiedaq 921|0d euel] ayl

IAYS ONIDTTOA (TLAATY




